

Hôtel Mont-Tremblant Welcoming tourists for one hundred years

There was no electricity in the village of Lac-Mercier, barely a road for horse-drawn vehicles, and skiing was almost unknown, but in 1905 there was already a modest hotel built by Joseph Dufour and it was welcoming visitors. Lac Mercier Inn, Hôtel Mont-Tremblant, "Au Coin".... The names changed over the years, as did the ownership; the building was enlarged, burned down in 1923, was rebuilt, and was renovated several times. But its charm survived, as did its calling: to accommodate visitors to Mont-Tremblant, right in the heart of the now-famous tourist village.

Research and writing: Danielle Soucy



Hôtel Lac Mercier Inn, in the 1930s.

Source: SOPABIC, photographer unknown.